PUBLIC NOTICE

DATE: March 3, 2017

TO: National Hispanic Cultural Center
Board of Directors and Distribution List

FROM: Alicia Tenorio, NHCC Board Administrator
SUBJECT: NOTICE OF BOARD MEETING

President Christopher T. Saucedo has called the next National Hispanic Cultural Center Board
of Directors meeting for Thursday, March 16, 2017, at 1:30pm at the following location.

National Hispanic Cultural Center
History & Literary Arts Building
Salén Ortega
1701 4™. Street S.W.
Albuquerque, N.M. 87102
505-246-2261

The agenda will be posted on the NHCC website (nhccnm.org), and minutes for the
December 2016 Board meeting will be available at the NHCC Art Museum admissions
office and the NHCC Box Office. Please contact Board Administrator, Alicia Tenorio
(at (505) 246-2261 or alicia.tenorio@state.nm.us) if you have any questions. We look
forward to seeing you.

Cc:

NHCC Board of Directors: Sarah Brown

Christopher Saucedo Bill Miera

Darren Cordova Daniel Gallegos

Brookes Mclntyre

Phil T. Archuleta -and-

Rebecca Avitia

Kirk Clifton Veronica Gonzales, DCA Cabinet Secretary
LeeAnna Fresquez Thomas Briones, NHCCF Board Chair
Albert J. Gallegos Jennifer Salazar, DCA General Counsel
Annette Garcia Anna Sanchez, NHCCF Director
Margie Huerta Adrian Gomez, Albuguerque Journal
Paul Maestas Emilee Cantrell, Boards & Commissions

Carolyn Ortega
Yvett Vazquez Elias





